From: Lisa Rackner [mailto:lisa@mcd-law.com]

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 3:53 PM

To: ARLOW Allan

Cc: BIRD Carla; Catriona McCracken; Nordstrom, Lisa; Adam Lowney; Andrus Stephanie; JOHNSON Judy
Subject: UE 233- Status Update

Dear Judge Arlow,

As you will recall, at the time of the prehearing conference we informed Your Honor that Idaho Power and CUB had a
dispute regarding discovery that we hoped we would be able to resolve on our own. In addition, the parties were to
confer about turn-around times for data requests. According to the prehearing conference memorandum, we were to
provide you with an update as to our discussions on these matters. The purpose of this email is to inform Your Honor
that Staff, CUB and IPCO are still conferring and we will advise you as scon as possible of the results of our discussions
both about discovery deadlines and the highly confidential protective order.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Mc Dgwe' ;S:; gﬁ%ﬁn&y&%nm Suite 400
Rac er & Portiand, OR 37205

o Divects (543) 50528325
_ﬁ !bSQ Pc Hubiler (503) ¥24-0547
' Foom {503 5850024
Q @Q % Simafined dawe o

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE MAY BE ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUALS OR ENTITIES NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERY OF IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT,
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE OR E-MAIL, AND DESTROY THIS MESSAGE. THANK
YOU.




